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and STN 50-547 OCT 19 1983 NSIC

LB#1 Rdg E. L. Jordan, IE
Mr. S. W. Shields MRushbrook ACRS
Senior Vice President - Nuclear Division P0'Connor J. M. Taylor, IE
Public Service Company of Indiana DEisenhut/RPurple J. Gilray* w/ encl.: (2)
P. O. Box 190 Attorney, OELD
New Washington, Indiana 47162

Dear Mr. Shields:

The enclosed letters to Commonwealth Edison (Ceco) and the Byron Integrated
Design Inspection (IDI) Report identify a number of quality assurance and
design verification issues which relate to Byron and Braidwood Stations.
Because the Marble Hill design replicates the Byron /Braidwood design and
Public Service Company of Indiana and CEC 0 utilize the same architect
engineer, Sargent and Lundy, you should carefully review our letters and
the IDI report, to determine whether the concerns identified at Byron are
also problems at Marble Hill.

Within 90 days of receipt of this letter you should provide a response
identifying the results of your review of the Byron /Braidwood concerns as
they relate to Marble Hill's replication of these plants.

Sincerely,

6rigindiiiineaby:
B. J. Youngblood | .

B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1

; Division of Licensing

Enclosures:
1. Ltr to Creed, CECO fm DEisenhut, NRC

dtd 10/12/83
2. Ltr to Creed, CECO fm RDeYoung, NRC

dtd 09/30/83 '

cc: See next page
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Mr. S. W. Shields
Senior Vice President - Nuclear Division
Public Service Company of Indiana
P. O. Box 190
New Washington, Indiana 47162

cc: Jon D. Noland, Esq, '

Mr. Edward P. Martin
Senior Vice President and General General Manager

Counsel Wabash Valley Power Association, Inc.
Public Service Company of Indiana P. O. Box 24700

,

1000 E. Main Street 722 North High School Road
Plainfield, Indiana 46168 Indianapolis, Indiana 46224

Mr. William Kortier Mr. James G. Keppler
Water Reactor Division U. S. NRC, Region III
Westinghouse Electric Corporation 799 Roosevelt Road
P. O. Box 355 . Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230-

Don F. Morton, Esq.
Mr. P. L. Wattelet General Counsel
Sargent & Lundy Engineers Wabash Valley Pcwer Association, Inc.
55 East Monroe Street P. O. Box 24700
Chicago, Illinois 60603 722 North High School Road

Indianapolis, Indiana 46224
Harry H. Voight, Esq.
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & MacRae Mr. Tom Zeller
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N. W. Vice President
Washington, D. C. 20036 Valley Watch, Inc.

P. O. Box 2262
Thomas M. Dattilo, Esq. Evansville, Indiana 47714
311 East Main Street
Madison, Indiana 47250 Mr. Fred Hauck

President
Louisville Water Company Save the Valley, Inc.
ATTN: Mr. Stephen A. Hubbs R. R. #3, Towers Height

Environmental Engineer Shelbyville, Kentucky 40065
435 South Third Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202 Ms. Mary Kay Moody

Sassafras Audubon Society*

Mrs. David G.Frey 6620 E. State Rd. 45
Sassafras Audubon Socie'ty Blommington, Indiana 47401
2625 S. Smith Road

.
Bloomington, Indiana 47401 Mr. Howard F. Bundy

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Consnission
Mr. Jerome F. Schapker Resident Inspectors Office
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 3738 Marble Hill Road-

Resident Inspectors Office Nabb, Indiana 47174
3738 Mable Hill Road
Nabb, Indiana 47174
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Docket Nos.: STN 50-454, STN 50-455

ar.d STN 50-456, STN 50-457 .,

-- Mr. Cordell Reed -

Vice President, Nuclear Operations
Commonwealth Edison Company
P. O. Box 767 '

Chicago, Illinois 60690 -

Dear Mr. Reed:
.

-

Subject: Quality Assurance and Design Verification Programs for Byron
Station, Unit 1

On May 4, 1983 members of the NRC staff met with representatives from
Com.cnwealth Edison Company (CECO) to discuss whether the quality assurance
and design verification programs are sufficient to ensure that Byron Station,
Unit 1 is designed in accordance with the Final Safety Analysis Report (FSAR).
The CECO correspondence dated May 11, 1983 documents your presentation at this
meeting.

The following topics were discussed: self-evaluation of the Byron Station by
the Institute of Nuclear Power Operations (INPO), Independent Design Verifica-
tion of the LaSalle County Station, numerous audits conducted by CECO and its
contractors, and certification by the American Society of Mechanical Engineers

~

(ASME) concerning adequate design control. Also discussed were the many inspec-
tions performed by the NRC Office of Inspection and Enforcement (0IE), including
the special inspection by Region III Construction Assessment Team and the two
week audit by Region IV. As a result of these programs and the recent
In.tegrated Design Inspection (50-454/83-32), we conclude that an independent
design verification program does not appear necessary, but certain correcting
actions are needed within your design program.

The Office of Inspection and Enforcement's September 30, 1983 letter to
Commonwealth Edison Company requested that you respond in writing to certain
recomendations, findings and unresolved items. It was also requested that

- the response should include your position, and the bases therefore, with respect
to the necessity for conducting audit's of design implementation in areas other
than those audited by the inspection so as to assure yourself that deficiencies
of similar importance either do not exist or are corrected. We request that
your response to the generic implications of these issues address your program
for Byron 1 and 2 as well as the Byron duplicate plants, Braidwood 1 & 2.
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Your position, and the bases therefore, with regard to the generic aspects
of your program may be included in your response on the Intergrated Design
Inspection to the NRC Region III Office, with the D1 vision of Licensing
included in your distribution of copies.

'~ ~ Sincerely,

I'
1 p,

1 Mh O)
'^

.

arre 1 G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of icensing

' '

cc: See n' ext page
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